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Coach Miller

From: Exempt Orgs <exempt.orgs@cpa.texas.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 5:22 PM
To: Coach Miller
Subject: 182411065 - PRESTONWOOD POLO FOUNDATION, INC.

Dear Ms. Miller,  
 
PRESTONWOOD POLO FOUNDATION, INC. qualifies for exemption as a 501(c)(3) organization. We have 
assigned Texas taxpayer number 32042334568 to the organization.   
 
After our system update tonight, a letter of exemption will be available online at 
comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/exempt/search.php.  Vendors that require verification can also use this search. 
 
The organization may be due a refund of franchise tax provided it owes no other taxes. Refunds are usually 
processed within four to six weeks. 
 

Our goal is to provide you with prompt, professional service. Please take a moment to complete our online 
survey at surveymonkey.com/r/Taxpayer_Services_Survey. 
 
Our publications and other helpful information are available on our website. If you need more information, 
write to us at exempt.orgs@cpa.texas.gov, or call us at 800-252-5555. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Exempt Organizations Section 
Tax Policy Division  
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This communication and any attachments may contain privileged or confidential information under the Texas Public 
Information Act and/or other applicable state and federal laws. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, and 
delete this e-mail from your system. 
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